

## Castle Canoe Club committee meeting minutes 16.12.13

Agenda item	Discussion	Actions
1. Welcome / present / apologies	Present: Peter, Barbara, Cedd, Nina Apologies: Claire, Charlie	
2. Trips update	Dart 21 <sup>st</sup> Feb – Barbara brought up subsidising Dart trip.  Jacob organising trip for end of Jan – Location TBC. Jacob booking coach	Barbara planning
3. Website	Discussed regular fortnightly club emails to give better structure and readability to emails.	Discuss with Charlie at next meeting.
4. Training: coaching,	Discussed ways to raise funds to part fund L2 prospective coaches.	Ongoing
Next meeting		